



# ERİN ANDAÇ KIRAN

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN STUDENT



34674, Üsküdar, İstanbul



+90 (506) 480 11 85



Erin@ErinAndacKiran.com



ErinAndacKiran.com

## MY PROFILE

My name is Erin Andaç Kiran, and I'm a creative and team-oriented individual with a passion for 3D modeling, technology, and programming. I've been working as a freelance web designer and programmer, accumulating six years of experience in the field. Currently, I'm studying Industrial Design at Istanbul Bilgi University. Presently developing an IT service package for hotels, providing AI-supported pricing software, channel synchronization, and overall online management solutions. After graduation, I plan to specialize in the Smart Home Automation industry, continuing my programming endeavors since a young age.

## EDUCATION

**2019 - Present** in Istanbul Bilgi University  
Industrial Design Student

**2015 - 2019** in Hacı Sabancı Anatolian High School  
High School Degree

**2017 - 2017** in Chelsea Independent College  
Course on Programming

**2016 - 2016** in Stanford University  
Course on Programming

**2016 - 2016** in University of California, Berkeley  
Course on Leadership & English

**2015 - 2015** in Valencia College  
Course on English

## CERTIFICATES

Game Development Contest, Chelsea Independent College **2017**  
1.st Place

2. Stem Cell and Applications Symposium **2017**  
Certificate of Participation

TUBITAK Competitions **2016**  
Certificate of Participation

ITU Robot Olympics **2013**  
Participant

Robotics Festival at Meydan AVM **2013**  
Staff

## LANGUAGES

 Turkish (Native Speaker)

 English (Proficient User / IELTS C1)

 German (Basic User / A1)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Vagona Tiny House** General Manager **2021-Present**

After working as a sales manager and customer relations for about 2 years, I continue my job as the general manager of the business.

**EAKTRAW Collective** Freelance **2017-2023**

As Freelance, we were providing various services such as web design, software, hosting and graphic design with our collective team.

**ON Mimarlık** IT Management **2019-2023**

I provided technical support, server maintenance, application development and optimization services on a regular and on-demand basis.

## ACTIVITIES

**Erasmus+** Job Development Programme **2017-2019**

We have reviewed and revised the current job acquisition programs with the support of the European Union and the Turkish Ministry of National Education, by conducting research with various companies in Turkey, Germany and Lithuania.

## SKILLS



